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From:

Sent: maandag 9 april 2018 22:21

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Glyphosate and the dutch legal situation askju 266

Attachments: GlyphosatequestionGermany13febr2018.doc

Ti. Ik had jullie deze al eerder beloofd, sorry voor de vertraging. Groetjes  

 

-----Oorspronkelijk bericht----- 

Van:   

Verzonden: dinsdag 13 februari 2018 14:10 

Aan:  

CC:  

Onderwerp: RE: Glyphosate and the dutch legal situation askju 266 

 

Dear  

 

I am sorry we took more time than expected. Our new colleague  answered your question. Please let me 

know if you need more information. 

 

We saw that in the Bundestag there was a discussion in December on the legal status of a general prohibition. In the 

Netherlands there is already a lawsuit pending against the State. You will find more information in the annex. 

 

Please, could you keep me informed about new legal or political developments in Germany? Luuk van Duijn is very 

interested.  

  

Kind regards 

 

 

 

 

mr  

 

 

College voor de toelating van gewasbeschermingsmiddelen en biociden Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection 

Products and Biocides 

 

Bezoekadres/ visitingaddress: 

Bennekomseweg 41, 6717 LL Ede 

Type voor navigatie Hora park in 

 

Postadres/ postal address:  

Postbus 8030, 6710 AA Ede 

 

T (31) 0317  

M  061  

F (31) 0317  
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I www.ctgb.nl  

 

 

-----Oorspronkelijk bericht----- 

Van: @bvl.bund.de] 

Verzonden: dinsdag 9 januari 2018 13:27 

Aan:  

CC:  

Onderwerp: Glyphosate 

 

Dear  

 

I would like to begin this E-Mail by wishing you,  all the very best for the year 2018. 

 

 

I would like to use our legal network to ask a question concerning glyphosate: 

 

- Did the ctgb withdraw authorisations for amateur uses concerning PPPs containing glyphosate? 

 

If this is the case: 

 

- How did the ctgb justify the withdrawal? 

 

- Did the authorisation holders enter an objection or lodge a legal lawsuit against this decision? 

 

Thank you very much for your help in advance ! 

 

Have a nice week! 

 

Kind regards   

 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

 

 

 

Bundesamt für Verbraucherschutz und Lebensmittelsicherheit (BVL) Federal Office of Consumer Protection and Food 

Safety 

- Abteilung Pflanzenschutzmittel - 

-Dept. Plant Protection Products- 

Messeweg 11/12 

D-38104 Braunschweig 

Fon: +49 (0)531  

Fax: +49 (0)531  

Email: @bvl.bund.de 

www.bvl.bund.de 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
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